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Ly duur dala, i i Ay poe
: | 1 ueve %o acknos” »d.e receipt of your Iettdrﬁdnt“ ' 2
C 27.4490, sent on behwlf of “ros itelum comredes and which was handed

to we today Ly comrude hondiah (30/4/80)¢ : : ! e

: 1 an iadoed happy 4nd thunk you and your comredss for =
" baving greeiously withdrown frow we the responsibilities I would i
‘cthoruise have owed 10 your gioupe Rt CRERTA S E LA s IR

i S 1 nave hoawaé aotsu for oénpliwcv ta{o nex rocuirsmont
- ret TRTVEIL T tonbeetawiibhSaa. wroup tiad sl SOXrrespo: °ﬂ_“'_,°; ce should be
esclusively t.rough comr.de nallash T ye: .

‘2 heve slso noted the group's'r paint policy decizioa

; ;  From the contents of the letior under referancs it becomes
clear that u new situation haa arisens A new group hos boon bora and that
he contirusuce of the old working conmittee appointed by Se.Ge hos besa
revoKked, : : 45 , >

. The only inference poscible ls thet the activities of RHOS
the ofippring of Londoa 405 have reconstituted themselves && & uew celf |
Cgoveraning snd independent group under the anended nuat sud style of its
origincl nuse WU kelrme 4n conseguency of tae sdove, tue resultsnt
position 45 thut the new grouy undsr Li00 Lelim has severed its links
with 108, London, This lmicdlately rmises tie guestion wother Loudon

will egree lo your use of toe name Li07, I leave that matter to your group -
. and to .05 London ss 1 csnnot anticipate tholr rosction and also that of
the new groupge i : : . < >
< < I must, Lowever, for completonese of yecord m.ke it known, =
if =t already known that the locul “iQ: consisting of 6 of us was created —
by znd functioned under the ausplelous and patrunage of Loadon £xods It is
true thut the comnittes of Alx have alunce witiered .way nud do 3ot oparate .
e8 » Comdttes, Sut we st..l save not severed our ¢onnuctioas with Loudos |
LroB. 9 owe & primary duty to iros London to st least keep thow informed
of . evalojmonts whetler good or bade I uave & moridl and iuescapadle duty
to keep Lo:don informade It io la tuis apirit, 1 shall 1a dus course e
forwurd a copy of your letter to tuom. I presume you too will infoim them
of your dasl:ions 1In viaw of the foreg.ing you wildl apprecinte 1 will R
contlaue my intimate econtucb wiih Erce London only recently 1 hald put the |
finianing touches to o momorsindum 6eiting outv my views oa ths provlens and |
th: need for « Plendry sessions and « conetitution for tne group. L also »a :
1o ,,c!y.}.’ the viewz of %ae Lol activists. Sut now that you are a solferulin
aid independeat and you »1i11l aot Lae laterestea Ln it, ; ;

»

I. would in this conpection also want to refer to
I feel it is my duty to keep London informed’ all matters decisionsﬁénd;proposals of the
new groupflsst that you would want to keep co%fidential and not conveyed to London. 1

refer o ; - -
. r only to matters of common_inﬁ?egtthcause—o:—yvnr~past connection with London.

ﬁmgognecggd qg%{ggzgagétuation.

—_—

Yot cen i t

veying such information would make London hold me guilty of mneglect and directecti
on of duty. Conveying such information will make your group accuse me of breach of trust
breach of confidence and unethical conduct. I must avoid being accused by y;u and g -
by London. The solution to this problem would be for London not to expext me to be an
informant dacoy and for you and your group to avoid bringing to my knoledge any mattei

shichy is confidenti@l and not in '
your interest to be conveyed to London t 5
get sorted out let this be arrangement. e

& :

Yours sincerely,

LIQLILIGLD





